bé

From:

Sent: 12 414 PM

To: I

Subject: RE: FBI Special Agent| |
Attachments: image001.jpg

Thanks! Uhm I don’t think so | MADE SURE | handed you your money LOL © it
was good to see you!

Thank you,

Operational Support Technician be

Federal Bureau of Investigation

From: Fmailtod
Sent; Fridav, Decemhber 14, 2012 1:56 PM
To

Subject: RE: +BI Special AgenlI |

Great job yesterday! I still need my $2.00....that’s the interest on my $3.00 you owed me! ©

bé

From |]mai|to |
Sent: Tuesdav. December 04, 7 :

To:

Subject: FBI Special Agen

Good Afternoon, | would like to personally invite you to FBI SA

|retirement celebration. Attached is the invitation

Thank you,

bé

_Operational Supbort Technician

Federal Bureau of Inhvestigation




bé

From: | |

Sent: , 2012 10:28 AM
To:

Subject: RE: FBI Special Agent

Attachments: image001.jpg

Ok great, see you at the door,

Thank you,

bé

Operational Support Technician

Federal Bureau of Investigation

From: b6
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2012 12:18 PM
To:|

Subject: RE: pecial Agent

I will be attending the event. SA

From] |[mailto| |
Sent: Tuesdav. December 04. 2012 4:45 PM |

I'S‘Eu Ject: FBI Special Agenq |

Good Afiemoon, I would like to personally invite you to FBI SA
L-etirement celebration. Attached is the invitation

Thank you,

Operational Support Technician | bé

Federal Bureau of Investigation




From:
Sent: lecember 13, 2012 10:27 AM
To:

Subject: RE:

That is great you can pay at door...I'll let them know you will speak...THANKS

Thank you,
b6
0 fonal S t Technici
Federal Bureau of Investjgation
From:
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 9:11 PM b6
To: i
Subject:

[ 1]

I just got the flyer today. | would like to come to the retirement get together and say a few words for
You can reach me atl_il if you need me for any reason. Thanks.

[ 1

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE This transmission is intended by the sender and proper recipient(s) to be confidential, intended only for
the proper recipient(s) and may contain information that is privileged, attorney work product or exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), you are notified that the dissemination, distribution or copying of this
message is strictly prohibited. If you receive this messaﬁe in error, or are not the proper recipient(s), please notify th# at

either the e-mail address above or by callin and delete this email from your computer. Receipt by anyone other than
the proper recipient(s}) is not a waiver of any attorney/client, work product, or other applicable privilege. Thank you.




bé

[%

From:
Sent:
To:

Wer 11, 2012 3:23 PM
Subject: : pecial Agen{

Attachments: image001.jpg

Yes Fhanh you , | will let you pay at the door.

Thank you,
Fede igation
From | b6

Sent: Tuesdayv, December 11, 2012 11:13 AM

To:

Subject: RE: FBI Special Agentl

Good morning,

I am not sure if you need a count, but | will be there.

Special Agent
SAC Atlanta Recruiter

Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Atlanta, GA

From{

I b6

Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2012 4:45 PM

Taoi

Subject: FBI Special Agen

N

Good Afterno would like to personally invite you to FBI SA
retirement celebration. Attached is the invitation

Thank you,

bé




F

ral Bur

igation

bé




From: | |

Sent: ILu.esdaLD.aQem.b.eLlﬂ, 2012 3:41 PM
To:

Subject: flyer

Attachments: image001.jpg retirementflyer.docx

Here’s yo flyer ho .....LOL

Thank you,

Operational Support Technician
| | b6

_Federal Bureau of Investigation

bé




b6

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Tuesday, December 04, 2012 4:44 PM

FBI Special Agent
| retirementflyer.docx; imageU0UTJpg

_Good Afternaon. ] would like to personally invite you to FBI SA

retirement celebration. Attached is the invitation

Thank you,

b6

Operational Support Technician

Federal Bureau of Investigation




From:

Sent: 21 PM
To:
Subject: RE: FBI SA
Attachments: image001.jgg
if you could please send invitation to| and

and the Federal Defender Program.

Thank you,

| b6

Operational Support Technician

Feder

ation

From:

Sent: Fridav

November 30, 2012 11:38 AM

To:

Subject: RE:

FBL S b6

Thanks.

sent around the office already. 1 will be attending and would like to say a few words if

there is time.

Assistant United States Attorney

From:

[mailto]

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2Q1% 11:22 AM
To:|_

Subject: FBI SA| |

Hi

I wanted to give you the invitation for SA|

Retirement and if you could pass along to your counterparts.

Thank you,

b6

Operational Support Technician

Federal Bureau of Investigation




From:
Sent:
To:

41 PM

Subject: RE: FBI SA| |
Attachments: image001.jpg

Great thank you so much, 1 will put you down. b6

Thank you,

Operational Support Technician

Federal Bureau of Investigation

From: [mailto

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012 11:38 AM
To:| |

Subject: RE: FBI SA

Thanks. sent around the office already. | will be attending and would like to say a few words if
there is fime.

b6

Assistant United States Attorney

Fromi | [mailto:
Sent: Friday, November 30, ZQJ.f 11:22 AM
To:

Subject: FBI SA

Hi |I wanted to give you the invitation for SA
Retirement and if you could pass along to your counterparts.

Thank you,

Operational Support Technician bé




From:
Sent:
To:

Subject: FBI SA
Attachments:

Friday, November 30, 2012 11:26 AM

refirementilyer.docx; image001.jpg

OOPs here is the attachment

Thank you,

bé

Federal Bureau of Inves

gation

10

b6




From: | |

Sent: 22 AM
To:

Subject: FBTSA I
Attachments: image001.jpg

Hi 1 wanted to give you the invitation for SAI

Retirement and if you could pass along to your counterparts.

Thank you,
| | b6

Operational Support Technician

Federal Bureau of Investigation

11

bé




bé

From:

Sent: 14,2072 1T:56 PM

To:

Subject: RE: FBI Special Agentl |
Attachments: image001.jpg

Great job yesterday! I still need my $2.00....that's the interest on my $3.00 you owed me! ©

FromJ , lnailtol |
Se?t: Tuesday, December 04, 2012 4:45 PM |
To

Subject: FBI Special Agent] |

Good Afternoon, | would like to personally invite you to FBI SA
retirement celebration. Attached is the invitation

Thank you,

Operational Support Technician

Federal Bureau of Investigation




From:

Sent: AAladnacday Darember 12, 2012 12:18 PM
To:

Subject: RE: FBI Special Agent

Attachments: image001.jpg

I will be attending the event. SA

Fromj |[mailto
Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2012 4:45 PM |
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

Tuesday, December 11, 2012 9:11 PM

I just got the flver today. | would like to come to the retirement get together and say a few words for

You can reach me at

f you need me for any reason. Thanks.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE This transmission is intended by the sender and proper recipient(s) to be confidential, intended only for
the proper recipient(s) and may contain information that is privileged, attorney work product or exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), you are notified that the dissemination, distribution or copying of this

message is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, or are not the proper recipient(s), please notify th

either the e-mail address above or by callin

the proper recipient(s) is not a waiver of any attorney/client, work product, or other applicable privilege. Thank you.

and delete this email from your computer. Receipt by anyone other than

bé




From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Thanks!

}:L\Temasa_w_;emaer TT, 2012 4:25 PV

RE: FBI Special Agent
image001.jpg

Special Agent
SAC Atlanta Recruiter

Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Atlanta. GA

b6

From:

Imailto

Sent:

Tuesday, D

acember 11, 2012 323 PM

To:

Subject: RE: FBI Special Agent]

Yes

Thank you,

thank you , 1 will let you pay at the door.

bé

Operational Support Technician

Federal Bureau of ivestigation

From:

Sen
To:

mber 11, 2012 11:13 AM

Subject: RE: FBI Special Agen{ |

Good morning,

I am not sure if you need a count, but | will be there.

Special Agent
SAC Atlanta Recruiter

Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Atlanta, GA

bé




From: [mailto

Sent: Tuesdav. December 04. 2012 4:45 PM

To:

Subject: FBI Special Agent

Good Afternoon, | would like to personally invite you to FBI SA
retirement celebration. Attached is the invitation

Thank you,

5 onals I Tachnici

“Federal Bureau of [nvestigation

bé

b6




bé

From: | |
Sent: er 11, 2012 3:99 PM

To:

Subject: T

Attachments: etirementflyer.docx; image001.jpg

|:|I am somewhat astonished! What’s up

........................................................

...................

From [mailtd |
Sent: Tuesday, December 11. 2012 3:50 PM
Ta:

Subject: FW: flyer

[

see attachment for info if needed- please note that it has changed from the church to the building next to the main office

From] |

To
Date: Tue, 11 Dec 2012 15:40:44 -0500
Subject: flyer

L5

Here’s yo flyer ho .....LOL

Thank you,

b6

— -

Federal Bureau of Investigation

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is
for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential

and privileged information or otherwise be protected by law. Any

unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you

are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail

and destroy all copies of the original message.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information or otherwise protected by law.
Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.




From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

yionday, ppecemper 1V, ZUTZ 9.40 AlV]

FW FBT SpecalAaen |—I

image001.jpgj efirementflyer.docx

b6

| |Grou Supervisonl will attend and would like to present a plaque.

| sst. Special Agent in Chargg will attend.
From; [mailto

Seni: Tuesdav. December 04, 2012 4:45 PM |
To:

Subject: FBI Special Agent]

would like to personally invite you to FBI SA
etirement celebration. Attached is the invitation

Thank you,

bé

_Federal Bureau of Investigation




From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

I.ELi.d.aM_Nmmm.b.ial:I30, 2012 11:38 AM

RE: FBI SA| |
image001.jpg

Thanks.

sent around the office already. | will be attending and would like to say a few words if

there is time.

Assistant United States Attorney

bé

From

|| mailto

Sent: Fridav, November 30, 2019 T1:77 AM

To:

Subject: FBI SA |

H |

I wanted to give you the invitation for SA|

Retirement and if you could pass along to your counterparts.

Thank you,

| b6

Operational Support Technician

Federal Bureau of Investigation




